CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
ADARE-RATHKEALE

OCTOBER, 2017

Email received on 13" September, 2017 from Limerick Ladies Football Board
regarding Members dissatisfaction on the proposal to hold the County Ladies
Junior Football Championship final at 9.00 in Knockainey on Saturday, 16"
September, 2017.

Letter received on 3™ October, 2017 from the Office of the Minister for Justice
and Equality in response to Motion from the Municipal District of Adare-
Rathkeale calling for additional Garda resources to address the recent surge of
crime in Askeaton.




From: Breda.Ahern

Sent: 13 September 2017 09:02
Cc: Secretary Limerick'

Subject: FW: Statement

Statement from Limerick Ladies Football regarding Junior County Final:

Limerick Ladies Gaelic Football board would like to clarify and provide context to the
Junior final fixture which has been fixed for next Saturday Sept 16th at 9 am. At the
August county board meeting, Groody Gaels notified all clubs that due to clash with an
international women’s rugby tournament, Groody Gaels would request a new date for
the junior final, should Groody Gaels reach the final. Every possible alternative date was
suggested by Limerick Ladies Football board during protracted discussions at the
September county board meeting, but Gerald Griffins could not accommodate any of
several suggested new dates, between Sept 10th and Dec 31st - citing player availability.
The county board were left with no option but to hold the final on Sept 16th. In light of
this, and to give both teams the best opportunity to field at full strength, the final has
been fixed for 9 am on Saturday Sept 16th. However, as the winners do not proceed
into the Munster Championship, there is no urgency in getting the fixture completed.
Limerick Ladies football Board would still welcome a new date being agreed between
both clubs that would allow for the throw in to take place at a more suitable time.

Limerick Ladies Football Board



AN ROINN DLI AGUS CIRT AGUS COMHIONANNAIS
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND EQUALITY

Tom O'Callaghan
Municipal District of Adare-Rathkeale

Limerick City and County Council
Corporate Headquarters
Merchants Quay

Limerick

V94 EHO0

Minister Reference: 0929152530

29 September, 2017

Dear Mr O'Callaghan,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 28 September, 2017 regarding a
request for additional Garda resources to address the recent surge of crime in

Askeaton.

Yours sincerely,

M e

Alan McGreevey
Private Secretary to the Minister

for Justice and Equality
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